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From:                                          Chaney Shaner
Sent:                                            Tuesday, June 14, 2022 10:24 AM
To:                                                Pam Ripley; Becky Whittington
Subject:                                       Re: Public Notice
 
Website is updated!
 
PC page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/
 
Home page: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-hearing-june-22-2022-7-pm/
 
Thanks!

CHANEY SHANER
Digital Media Coordinator
Marketing & Communications
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd. 
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov

     
 
 
 
 

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 10:07 AM
To: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>, Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Please post the public notice attached.  I just submitted it online.
 
Thank you,
 
PAM RIPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL

Council Office
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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